CalMHSA Board of Directors

Meeting Board Packet

Wednesday, January 24, 2024
12:00 p.m.—1:00 p.m.

CalMHSA

California Mental Health Services Authority




CalMIHSA S——

California Mental Health Services Authority

CalMHSA Board of Directors Meeting

Wednesday, January 24, 2024
12:00 p.m.—1:00 p.m.

Registration Link: Click Here

1. Callto Order

2. RollCall and Instructions
3. Instructions for public comment and stakeholder input

The Board welcomes and encourages public participation in its meetings. For agenda items,
public comment will be invited at the time those items are addressed. Because the meeting
will be held via Zoom Meeting, each interested party is invited to inform CalMHSA staff prior
to discussion of the item by sending an email to CFO David Avetissian
david.avetissian@calmhsa.org indicating the item to be addressed. At the end of the meeting,
the Board will also provide the public with an opportunity to speak on issues rather than on
the agenda. All public comments will be limited to 3 minutes per person.

4. Closed Session: Closed Session: (Gov. Code § 54957.7(a)) The CalMHSA Board of Directors will
meet in closed session as permitted by Government Code Section 54957(b). Anticipated
Litigation: Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Gov. Code § 54956.9(d)(2) (two cases);
Initiation of litigation pursuant to Gov. Code § 54956.9(d)(4) (one case)

5. Consent Calendar:
a. Resolution 24-01 Authorizing Remote Teleconferencing Meetings Pursuant to
Assembly Bill 361.
Meeting Minutes August 23, 2023

c. Sole Source Proctoring Agreement (California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation)

d. Performance Optimization Unit

e. Facility Contracting

f. Treasurer’s Report Q1 FY23/24

g. Independent Auditor’s Report

Recommendation: Approval of Consent Calendar
6. President’s Report
7. Executive Director’s Report

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175
Sacramento, CA 95815

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org



https://calmhsa-org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMkce6gqj0sHtWgfYdp4MB70EGJwm7ZJMwk
mailto:david.avetissian@calmhsa.org

CalMHSA SS——

California Mental Health Services Authority

8. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

9. Close Meeting

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a
disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, contact David
Avetissian at (279)-599-6224. Requests should be made as early as possible and at least one full
business day prior to the start of the meeting.

Materials relating to an item on this agenda submitted to this Board after distributing the agenda
packet are available for public inspection during normal business hours upon request to David
Avetissian at david.avetissian@calmhsa.org.

This meeting will be recorded. By joining the meeting, you give consent to being recorded.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175
Sacramento, CA 95815

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org



mailto:david.avetissian@calmhsa.org

C d I M H SA CalMHSA.org

Cal forniaMental Health Services Authority

CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY

Resolution No. 24-01

5.a.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17
CA 9581
.888.210.. info@calmhsa.org



mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY

Resolution No. 24-01

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCING MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND BOARD COMMITTEES PURSUANT TO ASSEMBLY BILL 361

WHEREAS, the California Mental Health Services Authority (“CalMHSA”) is a local
government agency subject to the Ralph M. Brown Act; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 54953(e) as amended by Assembly Bill
361, CalMHSA’s Board of Directors and its committees may use teleconferencing and
videoconferencing to conduct Board and committee meetings, and may do so without complying with
the requirements of Government Code section 54953 (b)(3), subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, one condition that would allow CalMHSA to use teleconferencing and
videoconferencing to conduct Board and committee meetings, without complying with the
requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), occurs when a meeting is held during a
proclaimed state of emergency, and the Board determines, by majority vote that, as a result of the
emergency, meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health orsafety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, on March 1, March 8, March 12, March 14, March 28, April 20, 2023, and June 16,
2023, the Governor of California proclaimed a series of a state of emergency to exist in a total of 52
counties due to significant storm-related impacts, including heavy rainfall, high winds, flooding,
downed trees, and damage to roads and critical infrastructure, which resolutions were extended by
the Governor’s Executive Order N-10-23; and

WHEREAS, it would be safe, beneficial and efficient for the public and for CalMHSA to use
teleconferencing and videoconferencing to conduct Board and committee meetings without
complying with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Recitals set forth above are true and correct
and are incorporated into this Resolution by reference; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the CalMHSA Board of Directors has considered the
circumstances of the state of emergency and finds that, as a result of the emergency, meeting in
person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the CalMHSA Board of Directors and its committees are
hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to conduct Board and committee
meetings, without complying with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3) in
accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other applicable provisions of the Brown
Act; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the CalMHSA Executive Director is hereby authorized and
directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution; and

1 Resolution No. 24-01
402162490.1



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption and shall be effective until the earlier of: (i) 30 days from the date of the adoption of this
Resolution, or (ii) such time as the Board of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution to continue to
teleconference without complying with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3)
in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of CalMHSA hereby ratifies and
approves any and all actions taken by the Executive Director, or her designee, prior to the adoption
of this resolution, to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the California Mental Health Services
Authority on January 24, 2024:

Luke Bergmann
PRESIDENT

ATTEST:

David Avetissian [CalMHSA, Chief Financial Officer]

2 Resolution No. 24-01
402162490.1



C d I M H SA CalMHSA.org

ental Health Services Authority

CalMHSA Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 23,2023
5.b.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17

SacramentofiCA 9581

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org


mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

CalMHSA SS——

California Mental Health Services Authority

CalMHSA Board of Directors Meeting
Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, August 23, 2023

Board Members Present

Alameda County/Member/Karyn Tribble

Alternate San Benito County/Rachel White

Butte County/Member/ Scott Kennelly, LCSW
Calaveras County/Alternate/ Leeann Burns

City of Berkeley/ Alternate/ Karen Klatt, MEd

City of Berkeley/ Member/ Jeffrey Buell, MSW

Contra Costa County/Member Suzanne Tavano, PHN, Ph.D.
El Dorado County/Alternate Nicole Ebrahimi-Nuyken
Fresno County/Alternate Ahmadreza Bahrami, MBA
Fresno County/Member Susan L. Holt, LMFT

Glenn County/Member Joe Hallett, LCSW

Humboldt County/Member Emi Botzler-Rodgers, MFT
Imperial County/Alternate Gabriela Jimenez

Imperial County/Member Leticia Plancarte-Garcia#t MSW, MPA
Kern County/Member/ Stacy Kuwahara, LMFT

Lake County/Member/ Elise Jones

Lassen County/Member/ Tiffany Armstrong. LCSW
Los Angeles County/Alternate/ Patty Choi, Esq.
Madera County/Member/Connie Moreno-Peraza, LCSW
Marin County/Member/ Todd Schirmer, PhD, CCHP
Mariposa County/Alternate/ Sheila Baker, LMFT
Mariposa County/Member/ Kristina Allen

Mendocino County/Alternate/ Karen Lovato

Merced County/Member/ Kimiko Vang

Monterey County/Alternate/ Jon Drake

Napa County/Member/ Cassandra Eslami, LMFT
Nevada County/Member/ Phebe Bell

Orange County/Alternate/Annette Mugrditchian
Placer County/Alternate/ Amy Haynes, PSY.D.

Plumas County/Alternate/ Kristy Pierson

San Benito/Alternate/Rachel White
Tri-City/Alternate/Rimmi Hundal

Riverside County/Alternate/ Brandon Jacobs, MHA
Robin K. Roberts/Mono County/ Member

Sacramento County/Member/ Ryan Quist, Ph.D.
San Bernardino County/Member/ Dr. Georgina Yoshioka, DSW, LCSW, MBA

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175

Sacramento, CA 95815
1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org




CalMHSA S

California Mental Health Services Authority

San Joaquin County/Alternate/ Cara Dunn

San Luis Obispo County/Member/ Star Graber

San Mateo County/Member/ Jei Africa

Santa Barbara County/Member/ Antonette “Toni” Navarro, LMFT
Santa Cruz County/Alternate/ Karen Kern

Siskiyou County/Member/Sarah Collard

Shasta County/Alternate/ Katie Cassidy

Solano County/Member/ Emery Cowan, LPCC, LMHC
Sonoma/Member/Jan Cobaleda-Kegler

Tehama County/Alternate/Alexis Ross

Santa Cruz County/Member/Tiffany Cantrell- Warren
Tri-City/Member/ Rimmi Hundal

Tulare County/Alternate/ Gilbert Rivas

Ventura County/Alternate/ Dr. Loretta L. Denering, DrPH, MS

Ventura County/Member/Scott Gilman /
Yolo County/Member/Karleen Jakowski

Members of the Public
Jessica Mezzapesa Katie

Cassidy

CalMHSA Staff Present

Amie Miller, Executive Director

Allison Bradley, Communications Director

Brittany Ganguly, Senior Program Manager

Brooke Robinson, Senior Executive Assistant to Dr. Amie Miller and Board Liaison
Courtney Vallejo, Director of Managed Care Operations
David Avetissian, Chief Financial Officer

Dawn Kaiser, Senior Director, Managed Care Operations
Holly Petrosyan, Executive Assistant

Jeremy Wilson, Program Director & PIO

Jessica Watts, Senior Program Manager

Lucero Robles, Director of Quality Assurance & Compliance
Peggy Quarenghi, Sr. Corporate Counsel - Contracts
Rhiann Ayers, Executive Assistant

Virginia Valdez, Visual Design/Communications Specialist

OTHERS PRESENT
Randall Keen, Legal Counsel, Manatt, Phelps, & Phillips, LLP

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175

Sacramento, CA 95815
1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org




CalMHSA SS——

California Mental Health Services Authority

Agenda

A. Open Session

1. Call to Order

Vice President, Emi Botzler-Rodgers called the Board of Directors meeting
to order at 12:02 P.M. on Wednesday, August 23, 2023. Vice President, Emi
Botzler-Rodgers directed Brooke Robinson, Board Liaison of CalMHSA, to
take the roll call.

2. Roll Call and Instructions

Mrs. Robinson recorded Board Members and Alternates in attendance and
confirmed a quorum of the entire Board of Directors was established.

3. Instructions for public comment and stakeholder input

Mrs. Robinson reviewed the instructions for public comment and noted that
items not on the agenda would be reserved for public comment at the end
of the agenda. Public comment is called for after each agenda item. Brooke
Robinson instructed individuals to raise their hands via the raise hand
feature on the Zoom call to indicate their desire to make a public comment.

4, Closed Session: The Board did not move into Closed Session.
5. Consent Calendar

Vice President, Emi Botzler-Rodgers acknowledged the Consent Calendar
as follows:

a. Resolution 23.04 - Authorizing Remote Teleconferencing Meetings
Pursuant to Assembly Bill 361.

b. June 28, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes.

c. Treasure Quarterly report, June 30, 2023
Approval of proposed Slate of Committee vacancies

Mrs. Robinson asked for comments from Board Members. Mrs. Robinson
asked for comments from the public. Hearing no comments or questions,
Vice President, Emi Botzler-Rodgers asked for a motion to approve the

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175
Sacramento, CA 95815

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org




CalMHSA SS——

California Mental Health Services Authority

Consent Calendar. Upon hearing the motion and second, the Vice President
directed Members to vote.

Action: Approval of Consent Calendar

Motion: Connie Moreno-Peraza, Madera County

Second: Stacy Kuwahara, Kern County

Public Comments:
None
Vote:

Yes— 38 Votes No-1 Abstain -2

Yes

Placer County, Alternate Amy Haynes, PSY.D.

Tehama County, Alternate, Alexis Ross

Orange County, Alternate, Annette Mugrditchian

Santa Barbara County, Member, Antonette “Toni” Navarro, LMFT
Riverside County, Alternate, Brandon Jacobs, MHA

Napa County, Member Cassandra Eslami, LMFT

San Joaquin County, Alternate, Cara Dunn

Madera County, Member, Connie Moreno-Peraza, LCSW
Humboldt County, Member Emi Botzler-Rodgers, MFT
Monterey County, Member Kathryn Eckert

Solano County, Member Emery Cowan, LPCC, LMHC

San Bernardino County, Member Dr. Georgina Yoshioka, DSW, LCSW, MBA
Tulare County, Alternate Gilbert Rivas

San Mateo County, Member Jei Africa

Sonoma County, Member, Jan Cobaleda-Kegler

City of Berkeley, Member, Jeffrey Buell, MSW

Glenn County, Member Joe Hallett, LCSW

Mariposa County, Member Kristina Allen

Santa Cruz County, Alternate Karen Kern

Alameda County, Member, Karyn Tribble

Merced County Member Kimiko Vang

Plumas County, Alternate Kristy Pierson

Calaveras County, Alternate, Leeann Burns

Imperial County, Member Leticia Plancarte-Garcia, MSW, MPA
Mendocino County, Alternate Karen Lovato

El Dorado County, Member Olivia Byron-Cooper

Los Angeles County, Alternate Patty Choi, Esq.

Nevada County, Member Phebe Bell

Sacramento County, Member Ryan Quist, Ph.D.

Tri-Cities, Alternat, Rimmi Hundal

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175
Sacramento, CA 95815

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org




CalMHSA

California Mental Health Services Authority

Mono County, Member, Robin Roberts

San Benito County, Alternate, Rachel White
Mariposa County, Alternate Sheila Baker, LMFT
Siskiyou County, Member, Sarah Collard

Fresno County, Member Susan L. Holt, LMFT

Butte County, Member Scott Kennelly, LCSW

Kern County, Member, Stacy Kuwahara, LMFT
Marin County, Member, Todd Schirmer, PhD, CCHP

No
Ventura County, Member, Scott Gilman

Abstain
Shasta County, Alternate, Katie Cassidy
Alameda County, Member, Karyn Tribble

6. President’s Report
President, Luke Bergmann was not present to give the president's report.

Public Comment: None

7. Executive Director’s Report

Dr. Miller opened her report with the new Peer updates. There are
currently 1650 fully certified Peers. CalMHSA is working with the state to
advocate for additional scholarships. The CalMHSA Peers team is also
working with the Department of Corrections to certify Peers while
incarcerated.

Dr. Miller discussed fiscal optimization with the EHR. CalMHSA has
contracted with Mike Geiss, who will provide fiscal optimization work to all
CalMHSA'’s EHR counties. CalMHSA will develop and provide reporting,
analysis tools, and technical assistance to these counties.

CalMHSA has also commissioned Mercer, who handles healthcare rates, to
write a payment reform playbook. CalMHSA has updated the clinical
documentation guides, and the guides can be found on the CalMHSA
website.

Dr. Miller introduced Dawn Kaiser, Senior Director, Managed Care
Operations, and she spoke about the Delegated Credential Solution.
CalMHSA is bringing a managed care offering to its members that allows
members to delegate credential functions. This will also show why
delegates are costly, take a lot of time if a mistake is made. CalMHSA
recently ran an RFP with many responses, and CertifySO was selected.
Participation agreements will be out in September for this program. If you
have any questions, please email credentialing@calmhsa.org. CalMHSA
has also commissioned RAND to conduct in-depth research to quantify the
level of funding needed to run the public mental health system.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175
Sacramento, CA 95815

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org

CalMHSA.org



mailto:credentialing@calmhsa.org

CalMHSA S——

California Mental Health Services Authority

The intent is to collaborate with CBHDA to get a number to quantify how
underfunded the system is. CalMHSA is spending reserve money for this
study. The other scope of work CalMHSA is engaging in is directly
responding to the many criticisms happening in the public health systems.
CalMHSA is helping define what public mental health is doing in

homelessness. Therefore, CalMHSA has entered a

contract with IDEO to help explain mental health’s role in the solution
around

homelessness and all the great things the counties have already done.
This closed out the Executive Director’s report.

Public Comments:
None

8. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Mrs. Robinson invited members of the public to make comments on non-
agenda items.

Public comments from the following individual(s):

Jessica Mezzapesa (The attached letter was turned in to CalMHSA on
8/22/2023)

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 12:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Vice President, CalMHSA DATE

1610 Arden Way Ste. 175
Sacramento, CA 95815

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org




August 23, 2023

An open address to:
California Mental Health Services Authority (CaIMHSA) Board of Directors

Members of the Board,

Hi, my name is Jessica Mezzapesa. | am a LCSW in San Luis Obispo County. My time is short,
so I'll make my point quickly. The newly implemented COORDINATED CARE CONSENT form,
created by CalMHSA and being used across counties right now is many things - but what it is
not, is a consent for collaboration to best support and protect a client, or their privacy. It is a
VERY broad list of entities, who would be allowed UNRESTRICTED access to a very BROAD
list of sensitive and protected health information about a client, for a VERY broad length of time
- 10 years. Clients being given this form likely aren’t reading it, don’t understand it, and are not
being given any information related to the risks of signing such a document, who is currently in
SmartCare or any alternative option other than sharing ALL, or sharing NONE.

I've looked through the list of persons who are on this board, and you represent an impressive
number of counties, with an impressive number of clinicians holding advanced degrees, who
hold high positions of leadership within your respective counties. I've taken note of this because
that is what makes this form even more confusing to me - is how it got from creation to the point
of implementation. You don’t have to believe me, and I’'m not going through it concern by
concern as | attempted to do with your Executive Director, Amie Miller, on Monday per her
request. | actually think many of you already feel concern, or know of the concerns | am
referring to. This is a smart group of people, and I'd be shocked if a single one of you would be
willing to sign this document for yourself as it stands. | would never.

You are all not only in positions of power, but positions that should be dedicated to the
protection of the privacy of our state's most vulnerable — many of whom are the people your
counties serve and who are ALREADY being presented with this form and being asked to sign.

To note, there’s an interesting (but maybe not unexpected) dynamic at play here — of every
professional I've spoken with — and so far that’s quite a few — it's the ones within the large
bureaucracy of the counties systems that either couldn’t see the glaring issues or barely
acknowledged them — OR, it seemed obvious they felt powerless to do anything about it. It is
also the very educated professionals OUTSIDE the system who are ones seeing these issues
immediately, and honestly, we are floored.

Pg 1 of 2; 8/23/23



So actually, this is a request from a concerned fellow social worker and adoptive mother, who
cares not only about her own son’s protected health information, but everyone else’s also —
because THIS is a slippery slope.

Please GO, review this document AGAIN. Maybe, you actually have no idea what I'm talking
about; maybe you’ve relied on others to review this form, or simply taken the word of those who
you believe to know more; or maybe even you've felt dismissed when concerns have been
raised and maybe you are questioning your own understanding of it. Get clarity. Consult with
your own respective County Counsel and Quality Compliance Departments AGAIN. Talk to
others outside of the system - professionals, attorneys, and maybe even — your clients. Read
through your respective professional Code of Ethics, and the guidance put out by the United
States Department of Health and Human Services related to Authorizations for Release of
Protected Information, and the HIPAA Privacy Rule — and then — hold these things up for
comparison with this document.

And after all that — THEN PLEASE — come back to CalMHSA and this Board and discuss the
changes that could, and should, be made. Your clients deserve better than this.

Thank you for your time.

If anyone would like to discuss my specific concerns further, please feel free to contact me. |
have provided this letter to David Avetissian, Chief Financial Officer, for your reference.

Jessica Mezzapesa, LCSW

JLMezzapesa@gmail.com
(805) 825-8489

Pg 2 of 2; 8/23/23


mailto:JLMezzapesa@gmail.com

alMHSA ——

California Mental Health Services Authority

Sole Source Proctoring Agreement
(California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation)

5.c.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17
SacramentofjCA 9581
1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org


mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

CalMHSA JPA
Board of Directors Meeting
January 24, 2024

PROGRAM MATTERS
Agenda Item 5.c.

SUBJECT: MEDI-CAL PEER SUPPORT SPECIALIST CERTIFICATION PROGRAM-EXAM
PROCTORING AGREEMENT

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION:

Board Approval of the following:

1. CalMHSA entering into a sole source contract with California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation (“CDCR”), for the provision of Exam Proctoring services (“Services”). Because
CDCR is a closed agency, individuals incarcerated within the justice system do not have the
ability to utilize our current exam proctor, Pearson Vue, as they are unable to attend in-
person proctoring sites across the state. In order to bring the exam to these residents, CDCR
is proposing using its own internal staff to provide these Services. There is zero funding
associated with this Agreement over the 2-year contract term. This approval authorizes the
Executive Director to execute a contract on behalf of CalMHSA with the California
Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation.

BACKGROUND AND STATUS:

In December 2023, CaIMHSA approved CDCR as an approved training provider for Medi-Cal Peer
Support Specialist training. A CDCR division, California Correctional Health Care Facilities (“CCHCS”)
currently manages the implementation of Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist training and will also
manage the implementation of the exam proctoring within the justice system. As a state agency,
CDCR manages training opportunities offered to residents within its correctional facilities, including
training leading to certification of Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialists. For certification, any eligible
candidate must meet all standards, including successfully passing the state-approved certification
examination administered by CalMHSA as the certifying entity. Because CDCR is a closed system,
there is a need to have the CCHCS division oversee proctoring of the certification exam for eligible
candidates in CDCR institutions.

The goal of this partnership is twofold. 1) To provide individuals who are incarcerated an
opportunity to complete the Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist certification prior to their release in
an effort to support employment opportunities upon reentry into the community and. 2) To provide
an opportunity for peer support within CDCR institutions.

Request for Sole Source Approval of the California Department of Corrections and
Rehabilitation (CDCR)

The CalMHSA Board Resolution 12-01 Purchasing and Procurement Policy, Section 7: Competitive
Selection Process Exceptions details several exceptions to the competitive selection process. This
contract meets the following criteria:

Thereis only one viable provider of the required service in the geographic area.



As noted, CDCR is a state agency and the sole organization that manages training and educational
opportunities within its correctional institutions. No other provider can provide these services to
incarcerated individuals in the CDCR system.

Counsel has reviewed this justification and concludes that it complies with Section 8 of CaIMHSA’s
Procurement Policy.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact. CDCR assumes funding responsibilities.
RECOMMENDATION:

Board Approval of the following:

1. Authorize CalMHSA to enter into a sole source contract with California Department of
Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR) to perform exam proctoring services to incarcerated
individuals in the CDCR system. Authorize Executive Director to execute a contract on behalf
of CalMHSA.

TYPE OF VOTE REQUIRED:

Majority vote.

REFERENCE MATERIAL(S) ATTACHED:

None.



C d I M H SA CalMHSA.org

ental Health Services Authority

CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
Performance
Optimization Unit

5.d.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17

CA 9581
1.888.210.2515 | info@



mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

M H SA CalMHSA.org

alifornia (Mental Heal ervices Authority

Agenda Item 5.d.
Performance Optimization Unit

Staff Report: Significant changes are reshaping the operational landscape for County Behavioral Health Plans.
CalAIM (Policy Changes, Payment Reform, and upcoming Behavioral Health Administrative Integration), and the
continued implementation of the Managed Care Final Rule with the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS)
Comprehensive Quality Strategy (CQS) have altered the financial inputs and sharpened the focus on various County
Behavioral Health Plan activities. To assist County Behavioral Health Plans in successfully responding to these
changes, CalMHSA is developing several offerings. These initially include exploring business optimization supports
and conducting HEDIS (and other required CQS) measure calculation and related activities to improve BHP outcome
performance. These offerings will continue to evolve over time as the regulatory landscape changes.

Fiscal Impact: None. All projects will be funded through categorical revenue sources.

Motion: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into agreements to support county and contracted behavioral health
programs in performance optimization including calculation of performance measures and efforts to improve the
performance and outcomes of county and contracted programs.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17

CA 9581

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org


mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

C_aIM HSA cimsaos

Mental Health Services Authorit

CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
Facility Contracting

5.e.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17

CA 9581
1.888.210.2515 | info@



mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

M H SA CalMHSA.org

Agenda Item 5.e.

Facility Contracting

Staff Report: The psychiatric bed shortage in California has reached a critical point, necessitating action to expand
availability and access. County Mental Health departments, which play a crucial role in serving Medi-Cal
beneficiaries, are particularly impacted by this shortage, as are the individuals served. In response, CalMHSA is
considering various strategies, including creating contracts and incentives for facilities, with a focus on residential
treatment facilities and other providers that support the California System of Care. Potential projects may include
collaboration and contracting with private and non-profit organizations to enhance mental health services and facility
infrastructure and operations across California. Projects may be County specific, regional, or statewide.

Fiscal Impact: None. All projects will be funded through categorical revenue sources.

Motion: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into agreements to support facility master contracting,
optimization, technical assistance, capital improvement, facility acquisition, and facility operations.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17

CA 9581

1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org
|


mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

C d I M H SA CalMHSA.org

Cal forniaMental Health Services Authority

CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY

Treasurer’s Report

5.f.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17
CA 9581
1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org


mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

MHSA

California Mental Health Services Authority

Treasurer’s Report

Quarterly - as of September 30, 2023
July 1, 2023- September 30, 2023

Book Balance Market Value Effective Yield
Cash with California Bank & Trust $32,255,460.58 $32,255,460.58 0.00%
Cash with California Bank & Commerce $31,458,615.15 $31,458,615.15 0.00%
Local Agency Investment Fund $26,622,831.58 $26,862,905.57 3.59%

Total Cash and Investments

$90,336,907.31 $90,576,981.30

Amount of receipts since last report

$40,198,808.56

Amount of payments since last report

$45,914,813.65

Amount of prior period voided checks

$0.00

The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) market value was derived by applying the September 2023 fair
value factor of 0.986307739 to the book value.

| certify that this report reflects all cash and investments and is in conformance with the Authority’s
Investment Policy. The investment program herein shown provides sufficient cash flow liquidity to meet
the Authority’s expenditures for the next six (6) months.

Respectfully submitted,

Accepted,

David Avetissian, Chief Financial Officer

Anne Robin, Treasurer




alMHSA ——

California Mental Health Services Authority

CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY (“CalMHSA”)

Financial Statements

June 30, 2022

5.8.

1610 Arden Way Ste. 17
aaaaaaa toff CA 9581
1.888.210.2515 | info@calmhsa.org

I


mailto:1.888.210.2515Iinfo@calmhsa.org

Crowe

Dear Members of the Audit Committee of California Mental Health Services
Authority,

We are pleased to present our report on the audit of California Mental
Health Services Authority (“CALMHSA”). Our report includes a summary

of the audit results and also required auditor communications under
professional standards.

We welcome any questions you or others may have on our audit. Thank
you for the opportunity to discuss the audit results.

Sincerely,

Rethutine 1 ¥pd

Katherine V. Lai Engagement Partner

© 2023 Crowe LLP



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY ("CalMHSA")

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2022



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY ("CalMHSA")
Sacramento, CA

June 30, 2022

CONTENTS
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ...ttt 1
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS ... 4
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ...t e 17
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES ... e 18
BALANCE SHEET- GOVERNMENTAL FUND .....ccoiiiiiiiii e 19

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION ..ot 20

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUND ... e 21

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENT
OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES ... 22
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION - FIDUCIARY FUNDS..........cccoiiiiiieee 23
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION.......cccoiiiiiiiiiie e 24

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ... 25
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND ... 37

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES REPORT ..o 38
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS .......c.oooeee e 40

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES ... .o 42



Crowe LLP

C rowe Independent Member Crowe Global

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
California Mental Health Services Authority
Sacramento, California

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the California Mental Health Services Authority (CALMHSA), as of and for
the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the California Mental Health Services Authority's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the California Mental Health Services Authority, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective
changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards (Government Auditing Standards), issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the California Mental
Health Services Authority, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant
ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi ient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Emphasis of Matters

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, during the year ended June 30, 2022, California Mental
Health Services Authority adopted new accounting guidance, GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. The adoption
resulted in recording a right-to-use lease asset and lease payable related to leases in the Governmental
Activities. There was no impact to net position as of July 1, 2021 as a result of adoption.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

(Continued)



In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the California Mental Health Services
Authority's ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date,
including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that. individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we

« Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures
include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the California Mental Health Services Authority's internal control. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

«  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the California Mental Health Services Authority's ability to continue as
a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis, and the Budgetary Comparison Schedule General Fund as listed in the
accompanying table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on
the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

(Continued)



Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the California Mental Health Services Authority's basic financial statements. The Schedule of
Annual Revenue and Expenses Reports (RER) are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not
a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and
was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the Schedule of
Annual Revenue and Expenses Reports (RER) are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8, 2023
on our consideration of the California Mental Health Services Authority's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the California Mental Health Services Authority's internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the California Mental Health Services Authority's internal
control over financial reporting and compliance.

Coviw K

Crowe LLP

Costa Mesa, California
December 8, 2023




CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

Management Discussion and Analysis

Management of California Mental Health Services Authority ("CalMHSA") is pleased to present the
following discussion and analysis that provides an overview of the financial position and activities
of CalMHSA for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. The discussion should be read in conjunction
with the financial statements and accompanying notes, which follow this section.

Overview of CaIMHSA

CalMHSA is an independent administrative and fiscal government agency focused on the efficient
delivery of California mental health projects. On June 11, 2009, six California counties established
CalMHSA as a Joint Powers Authority (JPA) to jointly develop, fund and implement
mental/behavioral health projects and educational programs at the state, regional and local levels.

CalMHSA is headed by a separate Board of Member Counties and an Executive Committee
comprised of officers and Statewide Regional Representatives. It employed the administrative firm,
specializing in JPA management, of George Hills Company, Inc., which was terminated. Effective
Nov 1, 2020, CalMHSA is independently operating and managing its entity, with its own staff and
management, CalMHSA. CalMHSA operates within the statutes governing Joint Powers
Agreement entities and complies with the Brown Act open meeting requirements.

As of June 30, 2022, 58 members (56 counties, one city and one JPA) work together to develop,
fund programs that include, but not limited to, prevention and early intervention, State or other
mental hospital beds and similar related services, State or federal government for administration
of mental health services, programs or activities including but not limited to the Drug Medi-Cal
Treatment Program, managed mental health care, delivery of specialty mental health services;
operate program risk pools; provide any other similar or related fiscal or administrative services
that would be of value to Members such as group purchasing, contract management, research and
development, data management, maintenance of a research depository, training, technical
assistance; capacity building; education and training; research, develop, and execute any
appropriate policy request from the California State Association of Counties (CSAC) or its affiliates,
on a statewide, regional or local level.

Background

In 2004, California voters passed Proposition 63 (The Mental Health Services Act) (MHSA),
landmark legislation that created an ongoing funding source and a framework for transforming
California's traditional community mental health system into a system equipped to support
prevention and wellness, and on addressing the unmet needs of California's diverse and
underserved population groups with culturally relevant and effective services and education.

(Continued)



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

In 2007, the Mental Health Services Oversight & Accountability Commission (MHSOAC), which
was created as a stipulation of the MHSA to oversee the management of these funds, approved
a one-time investment of $160 million over four years. Three strategic initiatives were identified
through a stakeholder process and approved by the MHSOAC in May 2008, for the distribution of
this one-time allocation: $40 million for Suicide Prevention (SP), $60 million for Student Mental
Health (SMH), and $60 million for Stigma and Discrimination Reduction (SOR). On April 15, 2010,
CalMHSA executed a contract with the California Department of Mental Health (CDMH) for the
amount not to exceed $160 million. The term of this contract was through June 30, 2014.

inability - Ph |& Ph Il

As the end of the four-year period approached, the CaIMHSA Board of Directors adopted a two-
phase planning strategy for continuing the investment in statewide Prevention and Early
Intervention (PEI) efforts. In April 2014, the CalMHSA Board approved a Phase | Funding Plan to
sustain the existing Statewide PEI projects through June 30, 2015. Phase | was recognized as a
short-term sustainability solution for the purpose of providing program partners with additional time
to successfully complete their activities and deliverables, and to reduce the risk of any adverse
consequences of discontinuing activities (e.g., the ability to measure long-term impact). In August
2014, the CalMHSA Board approved a Phase Il Funding Plan for purpose of continuing work related
to PEI projects through June 30, 2017. Funding for Phase | and Phase Il is derived from current
county members committing a range of 1% to 7% funding from their local PEI funds in addition to
CalMHSA seeking other funding to include state and federal resources.

Sustainability - PI I
Through implementation of the Phase 111 CaIMHSA Statewide PEI Project Plan, CalMHSA and its
member counties embarked on the 7th year of PEI Project activities. In December 2016, the
CalMHSA Board approved a Phase lll Funding Plan for purpose of continuing work related to PEI
projects through June 30, 2020. Funding for Phase lll is derived from current county members
committing up to 4% of their annual PEI funds to CalMHSA on an annual basis for 3 years.

2021/2022 Program Highlights

Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) Projects

In FY 2021-2022, the Statewide Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI) project actively refocused
the priorities of the campaign with an emphasis on Suicide Prevention, Help-Seeking Behavior
Improvement, and culturally and linguistically congruent messaging. In addition to the refocusing
of the campaign, CaIMHSA worked with our Contractors to respond to the COVID-19 pandemic
and the need for resources for diverse communities. Throughout the entire fiscal year, there was
a clear focus on providing individuals with resources to help them through the pandemic and all the
repercussions therein.

Key hlghllghts of FY 2021-2022:
Suicide and substance use prevention toolkit and resources
* Specialized Mental Health Awareness Toolkit
+ May 2022 Mental Health Matters Month toolkit and resources
» Specialized support content for priority population

(Continued)



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

The activities and strategies taken in FY 2021-2022 provided the campaign with lessons learned
and strategies that are assisting CaIMHSA and our Contractors to develop a new, and improved,
campaign to meet the needs of our Member Counties and California's General Population.

LA County PEI - Through strategic partnerships Los Angeles Department of Mental Health
focused their CaIMHSA administered FY 20/21 PEI efforts on improving student mental health
efforts throughout the County. These efforts included partnerships with renowned experts in the
field of student mental health. The focus on the project centered around training school staff and
students to recognize the signs of mental iliness and suicide with the goal of reduced stigma and
improved help-seeking. Moving forward, LA County will continue to prioritize training school staff
and providing resources to youth while adapting to the new difficulties caused by distance learning.

LA County Media Campaign - CalMHSA continued its efforts in the development of cultural
adaptation and customization of marketing assets, and advertisements in an effort to support a
Prevention and Early Intervention media campaign focused on a virtual Mental Health Month (May
2022) as well as focusing on overall mental health as it relates to Covid-19 and its impact. LA
County's approach was to encourage physical distance but staying connected to each other. As
we move forward, a focus on prevention/early intervention as it relates to the pandemic and social
justice will be incorporated into the overall campaigns while building upon relationships with
partners to expand the reach across Los Angeles County.

CalMHSA administers Impact Grants, supporting county behavioral health departments in
distributing Time-Limited Community Driven Prevention and Early Intervention grants. These
grants assist local organizations in delivering mental health prevention services, enhancing access
to housing, food, and employment resources, and reaching unserved and underserved
populations. Behavioral health departments can tailor grant focus to their county's specific needs,
promoting innovation in mental health prevention and early intervention. These grants prioritize
culturally relevant outreach, community involvement, and lasting impacts, addressing components
like Mental Health Services Act outreach, stigma reduction, and suicide prevention.

Sacramento County PEI Grants - During FY 2021-2022, the 28 Sacramento County Grantees
continued to implement and expand their respective programs. While the COVID-19 pandemic
caused some implementation delays all the grantees continued to meet their program goals and
the needs of their respective communities. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Sacramento County
has made the decision to not undergo a 2nd round of grants at this time, but this may be revisited
based on local needs and feedback.

Kaiser Grant - California Behavioral Health Directors Association (CBHDA), in partnership with
CalMHSA, will engage a coalition of California behavioral health stakeholders to develop and
implement a multi-year strategic plan for strengthening the public behavioral health workforce (with
focus on Southern California counties). The plan will include an assessment of current workforce
gaps and challenges to inform policy recommendations and corresponding implementation
strategies to help California build a future behavioral health workforce. This program's
implementation was delayed as a result of COVID-19. Kaiser approached CalMHSA and CBHDA
asking if a delay in start would be helpful. CBHDA, as the project lead, stated it would.

(Continued)



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

Health IT Program - Electronic Health Records - CalMHSA is starting a collaborative effort
encompassing 23 counties to implement a semi-statewide Electronic Health Record (EHR) system,
a monumental step towards enhancing behavioral health data interoperability at the county level.
The project's which funding started in current FY foresees full launching phase in July 2023, will
serve over 37% of the state's Medi-Cal population, with more counties expected to join in future.
This initiative streamlines and expands current county EHR systems, playing a pioneering role in
achieving state and federal interoperability mandates. It aligns with legislative measures like
Assembly Bill 133, the California Data Exchange Framework, and the Centers for Medicare &
Medicaid Services (CMS) Interoperability and Patient Access rule. It establishes the groundwork
in 2022 for future applications such as population health management and outcome- driven
initiatives. The project also offers a valuable set of recommendations for a CMS interoperability
work plan, aiding county behavioral health agencies in shaping short-term and long-term priorities.

Workforce
In addition to the Statewide PEI and Innovative programs, the following Strategic Programs are
included in CalMHSA's operations during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022:

+  Employee Loan Forgiveness - California's mental health workforce challenges, the Mental
Health Services Act includes Workforce Education and Training (WET) programs. The
2020-25 WET Five-Year Plan prioritizes low-intensity public mental health services and
non-licensed personnel use. CalMHSA serves as the pass-through agency for WET funds,
providing application support, program implementation assistance, and contract
management for various WET initiatives, including educational loan repayment for high-
need professionals, undergraduate scholarships for service learning, and post-graduate
stipends for clinical education. A new Workforce Loan Repayment program offers counties
additional loan repayment opportunities, providing $50,000 per recipient for hard-to-fill
positions identified by counties, requiring a three-year service commitment. Upon
verification by Participants of an employee's continued eligibility for loan forgiveness,
CalMHSA will make payments directly to the employee's identified employee lending
institution(s) and verify funds receipt by the employee lending institution and the reduced
balance owed by the employee. These regional efforts include numerous counties.

» Peer Certification - In 2020, California passed a law (Senate Bill 803) that makes it
possible for certified peer support specialists to be eligible for Medi-Cal reimbursement
through county mental health plans and substance use disorder plans (behavioral health
plans). This important step in the delivery of behavioral health care values the experience
that peers - persons with lived experience - can provide and expands counties' capacity
to care for those who need them. County behavioral health plans selected CaIMHSA to
implement a single, standardized Medi-Cal Peer Support Specialist certification program.
This was done in recognition of the need for a uniform process across the state - one that
does not require peers to obtain multiple certifications in multiple counties, supports quality
and application of standards, creates efficiency for counties, and adds credibility to the peer
profession in California. Key program activities include: Creating and implementing the
certification program, approving training entities, certifying persons, conducting,
investigations, and collecting data, Administering and disbursing scholarships and
Monitoring program activities, evaluation, and quality assurance; processing complaints
and appeals.

(Continued)



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

The following projects related to advancing care are included in CaIMHSA's operations during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022:

Suicide Prevention Hotline/Regional Suicide Prevention Hotlines - CalMHSA
manages the contracts for providers in different parts of the state to operate 24/7
suicide prevention hotlines that serve multiple counties. The Central Valley Suicide
Prevention Hotline is operated by Kings View Behavioral Health and provides
specialized support and outreach to seven contributing counties: Fresno, Kings,
Madera, Mariposa, Merced, Stanislaus, and Tulare. Suicide Prevention of Yolo County
operates the Northern Valley Suicide Prevention Hotline, supporting the counties of
Butte, El Dorado, Humboldt, Nevada, Shasta, Solano, Sutter, Yolo, and Yuba. Hotline
services include operating the hotline 24/7 with best practices for suicide crisis response,
Maintaining American Association of Suicidology accreditation, providing volunteer
training and supervision, conducting community outreach, and maintaining hotline
website and Quarterly and monthly call data reports

Multi-County Full-Service Partnership Innovation Project - Full-Service Partnership
(FSP) programs are recovery-oriented, comprehensive services for people who are
unhoused or at risk of becoming unhoused, have a severe mental iliness, often have a
history of contact with the criminal justice system, and have had multiple
hospitalizations. FSP developed from the Community Service Support MHSA
component, in which funding is used to provide direct services to children and/or young
people with serious emotional disturbances, as well as adults and older individuals with
serious mental illness. Through CBOs and other direct service agencies, counties
organize and provide a comprehensive spectrum of community services so that clients
can achieve their goals. Because the FSP is implemented differently by each county,
developing metrics for data and definitions is necessary for effectiveness. Through a
Multi-County FSP Innovation Project, CaIMHSA and its subcontractor, Third Sector,
collaborate with 10 counties to network, clearly define admission and graduation
criteria, and gather required data. The Multi-County FSP Innovation Project seeks to
develop a more consistent data-driven strategy that gives counties more access to data
use for enhancing FSP services and outcomes. Counties will use the combined
resources and shared knowledge of a cohort model to deliver the most effective FSP
programs and, ultimately, bring about a shift in the way mental health services are
delivered.

Early Psychosis Intervention CalMHSA acts as the technical and administrative liaison
to aid counties in implementing an Early Psychosis Intervention Plus (EPI Plus)
Program across Nevada, Mono, and Colusa counties. Working in collaboration with UC
Davis Health, the program aims to expand the provision of high-quality, evidence-
based early psychosis and mood disorder detection and intervention services in these
counties' rural and underserved communities. CalMHSA's assistance includes:
Developing materials and facilitating meetings and trainings as necessary, Management
and oversight and Providing Mental Health Services Oversight and Accountability
Commission reporting guidance and submitting reports to the commission on behalf of
counties.

(Continued)



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

Research - CalMHSA collaborates with The RAND Corporation on research and
analysis of program effectiveness. This analysis provides county behavioral health
departments with keen insight into resource allocation and community impact through
evidence-based assessments. Rigorous data analysis and impartial evaluation
methodologies provide a comprehensive view of the outcomes and efficiencies of
mental health initiatives. These expert evaluations inform decision-making and help
optimize strategies to better serve diverse communities. By leveraging RAND's
experience, CalMHSA members can refine their programs and ultimately enhance
mental health services and the overall well-being of the Californians they serve.

Help@Hand - Help@Hand, previously known as the Innovation Technology Suite
Project (INN Tech Suite Project), is managed by CalMHSA for participating counties
in a three-year demonstration project funded by counties. Its primary goal is to enhance
mental health care access and early symptom detection, potentially predicting mental
illness onset. Utilizing multifaceted devices like smartphones, tablets, and laptops, it
connects and treats individuals often underserved by traditional mental health care.
The project emphasizes prevention, early intervention, and family and social support,
aiming to reduce reliance on psychiatric hospitals and emergency care services.
Overall, Help@Hand seeks to expand mental health care accessibility and
effectiveness.

State Hospital Beds - CalMHSA collaborates with the California Department of State
Hospitals (DSH) to negotiate hospital bed rates, quality of care, admissions, and
discharge on behalf of counties. CalMHSA monitors the state's compliance with its
statutory obligations for fiscal reporting and, as a result, has been able to suppress
rates and save counties millions of dollars. Key activities include: Collaborating with
legal counsel to ensure the state fulfills its obligation to report on rates, negotiating on
behalf of every county (fees are associated with bed usage) and Seeking alternatives to
state hospitals to provide added capacity without reducing the current obligation with DSH

Community Mental Health Equity Project - A collaboration between the California
Department of Public Health Office of Health Equity and the Department of Health Care
Services' (DHCS) Medi-Cal Behavioral Health Division, the Community Mental Health
Equity Project (CMHEP) addresses strategies and interventions aimed at reducing
disparities in access to health and behavioral health care. CalMHSA provides technical
assistance, training, and consultation, and participates in learning networks for the
CMHEP. These activities enable county behavioral health plans and DHCS to
understand beneficiaries' core needs and design behavioral health services that are
data-driven, culturally responsive, trauma informed, and that include community-
defined practices to reduce behavioral health disparities and ensure equitable care.
CalMHSA also: Helps counties identify, locate, and interpret the data needed for their
Cultural Competency Plans, creates tools, templates, and other supports for counties to
collect and analyze data and Supports consumer and stakeholder outreach and
engagement.

(Continued)



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

Managed Care Programs

The following projects related to managed care are included in CaIMHSA's operations during the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022:

AB1299 | Presumptive Transfer for Foster Youth - California law allows foster children who
are placed outside of their county of original jurisdiction to access specialty mental health
services in a timely manner through "presumptive transfer". This requires the transfer of
funds between counties. CalMHSA is working with counties to analyze the use of CalMHSA
as a fiscal agent (CalMHSA) to process payments more efficiently and cost- effectively
between counties. Under the Welfare and Institution Code § 14717.1, responsibility for
providing or arranging for specialty mental health services shall promptly transfer from the
county of original jurisdiction to the county in which a foster child resides, subject to any
exceptions established pursuant to that section. This is known as "presumptive transfer."
Counties have agreed that the county of original jurisdiction (sending county) remains
responsible for reimbursing the receiving county for specialty mental health services
provided or arranged by the receiving county. Under this program, CalMHSA acts as a fiscal
agent for participating counties to make and receive transfer payments of county match
dollars. Counties started participating in this program July 1,2018 and actively transferring
payments from January 1, 2020.

Support for Counties - CalMIHSA plays a critical role in supporting counties' implementation
of California Advancing and Improving Medi-Cal (CalAIM) within behavioral health, working
with the Department of Health Care Services to facilitate the documentation, policy, and
payment reforms necessary for CalAIM initiatives.

BHQIP Resources - The Department of Health Care Services created the Behavioral
Health Quality Improvement Program (BHQIP) to support implementation of the
California Advancing & Innovating Medi-Cal (CalAlM) initiative. BHQIP is structured as
an incentive program, allowing a mental health plan, Drug Medi-Cal State Plan, or a
Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System to earn incentive payments by achieving
certain CalAIM implementation milestones. CalMHSA is providing technical
assistance and subject matter expertise to county behavioral health plans toward
achieving select BHQIP deliverables in the areas of payment reform, documentation
redesign, policy implementation and data exchange.

(Continued)

10.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

Financial Highlights for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Revenues $100.5 million Revenues increased by $37.2 million of the prior year. The increase
is mainly a result of the increase of WET program by
$20.5 million, PEI program by $7.7 million, and PEER certification
program by 7.0 million.

Expenses $75.5 million Expenses increased by $27.0 million over the prior year. The increase
is largely attributed to FEMA program by $2.2 million, Sacramento
Grant Awards Project by 2.3 million, the EHR program by 2.5 million,
Help@ Hand program by $2.5 million, and G&A due to CalMHSA
growth by $10.4 million.

Assets $105.8 million Assets increased $10.7 million over the prior year. Cash and cash
equivalents increased by $19.1 million, Accounts Receivable
decreased by $13.2 million due to better receivables management.

Liabilities $19.3 million Liabilities decreased by $14.2 million over the prior year. It's due

to the decrease of current liabilities by $15.8 million, netted with
booking of lease liabilities of $1.5 million.

Net Position $86.5 million  Net Position increased by $25 million over the prior year.
Overview of Financial Statements

The Authority's basic financial statements consist of three components: (1) Government-wide
Financial Statements, (2) Fund Financial Statements and (3) Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements found on pages 17 and 18 are designed to give readers
a broad overview of the Authority's financial position. These include all of the Authority's assets and
liabilities, revenues, and expenses. The accounting basis is full accrual (similar to private sector
companies) where revenues are recorded as earned and expenses are recorded when liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

The Statement of Net Position presents all of the Authority's assets, liabilities with the difference
reported as net position (or equity in the private sector). Over time, increases or decreases in net
position serve as useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Authority is improving or
declining.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Authority's net position changed

during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.

(Continued)

11.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements can be found on pages 19 through 21 of this report. A fund is a
grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives.

Differences between the two sets of financial statements are normally determined by the complexity
of the reporting agency and usually revolve around different treatments for capital assets and debt
issuance and repayment. Since the Authority has no capital assets and no long- term debts, the
Government-wide and the Fund Financial Statements are similar.

Governmental Funds: The focus of the Authority's governmental fund is to provide information on
the sources, uses and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the Authority's short-term financial requirements. The type of governmental fund reported by the
Authority includes the General Fund.

Fiduciary Funds: The Authority's Fiduciary funds consist of two Custodial funds. Fiduciary funds
are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds
are not available to support the Authority's own programs.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements. The notes describe the nature of
CalMHSA's operations and significant accounting policies as well as clarify unique financial
information.

Analysis of Overall Financial Position and Results of Operations
The following sections provide additional details on CalMHSA's financial position and activities for

fiscal years 2022 and 2021, and a look ahead at economic conditions that may affect CaIMHSA in
the future.

(Continued)

12.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

ASSETS

Current and other assets

Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Position
Net Im.estment in Capital Assets

Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

I. Net Position

Gm.ernmental Acti...ties

2022 2021
104,236,819 S 95,131,469
1,621,039
105.857.858 95.131.469
17,641,048 33,441,107
1,673,821 122,718
19.315.769 33.563.825
41,959
78,974,730 3,884,422
7.525 400 57.683.222
86,542 089 61,567,644
$ 105,857,858 $ 95,131,469

Total assets increased by $10.7 million from $95.1 million on June 30, 2021, to $105.8 million at
June 30, 2022. $26.0 million is held in the Local Agency's Investment Fund (LAIF), an external
investment pool managed by the State Treasurer's Office, and $67.2 million is held by California

Bank & Trust.

Total liabilities decreased by $14.2 million from $33.6 million as of June 30, 2021, to $19.3 million
at June 30, 2022. The decrease is related to CalMHSA proactive management of current and
program liabilities. Additionally, there was an increase in unearned revenues of $1.1 million.

(Continued)

13.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

[I. Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

G Actiit
2022 2021
Re1.enues $ 100462394 $  63.249.447
Expenses:
Program Expenses 68,399,972 46,557,343
General and Administration £.087.977 1.446.500
Total Expenses 75.487.949 48.003.843
Change in Net Position 24,974,445 15,245,604
Net Position - Prior Year: 61,567,644 46,322,040
Net Position - Current Year: $ 86,542,089 $ 61,567,644

For the fiscal year ended, June 30, 2022, total revenue increased by $37.2 million. The increase
is a result of funding for WET, PEI, PEER certification programs.

Expenses increased by $27.5 million over the prior year. The increase is directly related to the
FEMA, the EHR, Help@Hand, PEI program expenses.

Financial Analysis of Fund Statements

The Authority uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the Authority's governmental fund is to provide information on the sources, uses and
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Authority's short-
term financial requirements. The type of governmental fund reported by the Authority includes the
General Fund.

The General Fund is the only operating fund for the Authority. At the end of the fiscal year, the
General Fund's total fund balance was $80.7 million as compared to $56.6 million for the prior fiscal
year. There is an increase of $24.1 million, or 42.5%, due to higher amount of revenues over
expenditures during the last fiscal year as a result of growth.

(Continued)

14.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

Revenues for the Authority consist primarily of dues from 58 members comprised of 56 counties,
one city, and one JPA. Revenues during the year increased to $100.5 million this FY2022
compared to $63.2 million this FY2021. The increase of $37.3 million or 59.0% is due to additional
grant revenue received.

Expenditures during the year increased to $75.4 million this FY2022 compared to $48.0 million this
FY2021. The increase of $27.4 million or 57.0% is due to the new grant program expenses.

Description of Facts or Conditions that are expected to have a Significant Effect on Financial
Position or Results of Operations

For the past decade, California has steadily grown a statewide movement toward prevention and
early intervention underwritten by MHSA funds. CalMHSA was created by the counties in 2010,
to administer MHSA PEI projects on a statewide basis. Through the initial implementation and the
second phase (Phase |: 2011-2015, Phase II: 2015-2017, and Phase lll: 2018-2020) of the
CalMHSA Statewide PEI Project, CaIMHSA developed and implemented population-based
strategies aligned with Welfare and Institutions Code Section 5840. The PEI Project continues to
be endorsed by counties but funding with local MHSA funds continues to be challenging.

Given these concerns, some counties may have declined or reduced their funding level to the PEI
Project because of lack of local stakeholder support for statewide initiatives that don't directly apply
to specific local needs. CaIMHSA wants to facilitate continued county investment in the PEI Project
by allowing more flexibility for local activities, referred to as "county specific projects." These
county-specific projects would be built from programs that are currently implemented under the
Statewide PEI Project, such as Each Mind Matters, Know the Signs, Walk In Our Shoes, Directing
Change, or others.

The COVID-19 pandemic impacted various programs. Given much of the PEI Program's work is
out engaging the community, funds were not expended as previously planned. In other programs,
Members expedited launching resources to their communities due to need, therefore work on these
programs increased.

Budgetary Highlights

CalMHSA's annual budget approval process begins with a preliminary budget which is revised to
reflect new programs or closing programs and presented to the Finance Committee.

CalMHSA adopts an annual budget after a preliminary budget is approved by the Finance
Committee and the Finance Committee chair presents the proposed budget to the Board. During
the year, if an amendment to the budget is required the amended budget is presented to the Board
for approval. A budgetary comparison schedule (page 31) has been provided to demonstrate
compliance with this budget.

(Continued)

15.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
June 30, 2022

During the fiscal year, actual revenues were higher than budgetary estimated revenues by about
$1.7 million. The increase in revenues is primarily due to new grant program funding.

Request for Information

We hope that the preceding information has provided you with a general overview of CalMHSA's
overall financial status. For questions or comments concerning information contained in this report,
please contact P.O. Box 22967, Sacramento, CA 95822.

16.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2022

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepaid expenses
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Other assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets:
Right-to-use asset, net of amortization

Capital assets, net of depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Current portion of long-term lease liabilities
Unearned revenue
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Ac,crued compensated absences
Long-term lease liabilities

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total net position

Total liabilities and net position

Governmental

Activities

$ 89.593.713
177.336
14.420.258

21,553

23.959

104.236.819

1.579,080
41,959
1,621,039

$ 105.857.858

$ 12,970,577
234,899

223,065
4,213,407
17.641.948

206,241

1,467,580
1,673.821

$ 19.315.769

$ 41,959
78.974.730
7.525.400

$ 86.542.089

$ 105.857.858

See Notes to Financial Statements



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

Functions/programs
Go1.emmental Actil.ities:
General Go1.emment
Total go1.emmental
actil.ities

General Re1.enues:
In1.estment Earnings
Miscellaneous Income

Total general re1.enues

Change in net position

Net position - beginning

Net position - ending

Net (Expenses)
Re1.enues and

Change in

Program Re1 enues Net Position

Operating
Charges for Grants and Change
Expenses Serl.ices Contributions inActil.ities

S 15487.949 $ 7584785 $__ 92400544 S 24,587,380

S 75487049 S 7,584,785

S

92,490,544

24,587,380

58,670
328,395

387,065

24,974,445

61,567,644
S 86,542,089

———

See Notes to Financial Statements

18.



CALIFORNIAMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUND
June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

Prepaid expenses
Accounts receivable
Other receivables

Other assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unavailable revenue
Total deferred inflows of resources

FUNDBALANCE
Nonspendable
Restricted
Unassigned

Total fund balance

Total liabilities. deferred inflows of resources. and fund balance

General Fund

S 89.593,713
177,336
14,420,258
21,553

23.959

104.236.819

S___

S 12,970,577
234,899

4213407

S 17418883

6.136.107

6.136.107

S 6136107

S 177,336
74,455,659

6.048 834
80.681.829

S 104.236.819

—————

See Notes to Financial Statements

19.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
June 30, 2022

Total fund balances - per govi=Irnmental fund balance sheet $

Amounts reported for govl:Irnmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because:

Revl:Inues recognized for go.ernmental activities that are not available in the current
period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.

Capital assets used in govl=Irnmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the funds.

Capital assets at historical cost
Accumulated depreciation

80,681,829

6,136,107

46,374
(4,415)

Net capital assets

Right to use leased assets used in go.ernmental activities are not financial
resources and therefore not reported in the funds.

Right to use assets at historical cost
Accumulated amortization

41,959

1,773,761
(194,681)

Net right to use leased assets

Some Liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are
not reported in the funds. These liabilities consist of the following:

Lease Payable
Compensated absences payable

1,579,080

(1,690,645)
(206,241)

Total Liabilities not due and payable in the current period

(1,896,886)

Net position of gol.€rnmental activities $

86,542,089

See Notes to Financial Statements

20.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

GOVERNMENTAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

Revenues
Intergo rnmental
Charges for Services
In stment Earnings
Miscellaneous
Total re nues

Expenditures
Current

General Go rnment
Total expenditures

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources
Lease Financing

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

General Fund

$ 91,655,706
7,355,512
58,670

—328.300
99.398.283

77.025.465
77,025,465

22.372.818

—1.600,645
24,063,463
56.618.366

S___ 80681829

See Notes to Financial Statements

21.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENT
OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

Net change in fund balance of the go1.ernmental fund

Amounts reported for go1.ernmental activities in the
statement of activities are different because:

Net changes in unavailable re1.enue in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as re1.enues in the fund

Right to use leased assets used in go1.ernmental activities are not financial resources and
therefore not reported in the funds.
Right to use assets expenditures
Right to use assets amortization expense
Right to use asset - Net

Capital assets used in go1.ernmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not

reported in the funds.
Capital expenditures
Depreciation Expense

Capital assets - Net

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in the fund

Change in compensated absences

The incurment of lease liabilities provides current financial resources to go1.ernmental funds but
does not ha1.e any effect on net position.

Other Financing Uses: Lease Financing

Change in net position of go1.ernmental activities

$ 24,063,463

1,064,111

1,773,761

(194.681)
1.579.080

46,374
(4,415)

41,959

(83,523)

§ 24.974.445

See Notes to Financial Statements

22.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
June 30, 2022

Custodial Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,654,094
Accounts Receivable 98,259
Total assets 3,752,353
NET POSITION
Restricted for:
Individuals, organizations, and other 901.ernments $ 3,752,353
Total net position $ 3,752,353

See Notes to Financial Statements

23.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

Custodial Funds

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Members $ _1.340411
Total contributions 1.340.411

In-.estment earnings:

Interest, dividends, and other - 6.039
Total in-.estment earnings — 6,039
Total additions 1,346,450
DEDUCTIONS
Benefits paid to participants or beneficiaries 225,000
Refunds and transfers to other systems 571,722
Administrati-.e expense 28,452
Total deductions 825,174
Net increase (decrease) in fiduciary net position 521,276
Net position - beginning 3,231,077
Net position - ending $ 3,752,353

See Notes to Financial Statements

24.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
REPORTING ENTITY

California Mental Health Services Authority ("CalMHSA") is an independent administrative and
fiscal government agency focused on the efficient delivery of California Mental Health projects and
programs. CalMHSA was established by a Joint Powers Agreement on July 1, 2009, under
Government Code Section 6500 et seq. among California Counties to obtain and administer public
funds to provide certain community mental health services to persons residing within the same
counties and cities. Member counties jointly develop, fund, and implement mental health services,
projects, and educational programs at the state, regional, and local levels. CaIMHSA is governed
by a Board of Directors, which is composed of the local county or city mental health director from
each member, appointed or designated. As of June 30, 2022, there were 58 members (56 counties,
one city and one JPA).

Admission: To be accepted for membership in CaIMHSA, counties must complete an application
form and submit the required one-time application fee. The application fee ranges from $250 -

$1,000 depending on the most recent county population figures published by the State Department
of Finance. Counties must then submit a signed participation resolution to CaIMHSA that has been
approved by the county's Board of Supervisors, execute the Joint Powers Authority Agreement and
agree to be to be bound by any subsequent amendments to the agreement, designate an alternate
to the Board as representative and complete the required Fair Political Practices Commission
(FPPC) forms.

Withdrawal: A member may withdraw from CalMHSA upon written notice no later than December
31 of the fiscal year if it has never become a participant in any program or if it had previously
withdrawn from all programs in which it was a participant. A member who withdraws from CalMHSA
is not entitled to the return of any payments to the Authority.

CalMHSA is not a legislative agency, nor an approval or advocacy body. CalMHSA is a best
practice inter-governmental structure with growing capacity and capability to promote systems and
services arising from a shared member commitment to community mental health. CaIMHSA
supports the values of the California Mental Health Services Act:

*  Community collaboration

* Cultural competence

+ Client/family-driven mental health system for children, transition age youth, adults, older
adults

»  Family-driven system of care for children and youth

*  Wellness focus, including recovery and resilience

* Integrated mental health system service experiences and interactions

(Continued)

25.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The Mental Health Services Act (Proposition 63), passed in November 2004, provides the first
opportunity in many years for the California Department of Mental Health (DMH) to provide
increased funding, personnel and other resources to support county mental health programs and
monitor progress toward statewide goals for children, transition age youth, adults, older adults and
families. This Act imposes a 1% income tax on personal income in excess of $1 million and
provides the counties of California the funds needed to set up contract services for strategies to
reduce the following negative outcomes that may result from untreated mental iliness:

e Suicide

e Incarcerations

*  School failure or dropout

¢ Unemployment

* Prolonged suffering

*  Homelessness

* Removal of children from their homes

As the counties are responsible to use these funds as stated, CalMHSA was established in 2009
to help with the contracting of these services.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display information about CaIMHSA.
These statements include the financial activities of the overall government. Eliminations have been
made to minimize the double counting of internal activities.

The Government-Wide Statement of Net Position presents information on all of CaIMHSA's assets
and liabilities, with the difference between the two presented as net position. Net Position is
reported as one of three categories: invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted or
unrestricted. Restricted net position is further classified as either net position restricted by enabling
legislation or net position that are otherwise restricted. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the
fund financial statements.

The Government-Wide Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses
and program revenues for each function or program of CaIMHSA's governmental activities. Direct
expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or department and
are, therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. CaIMHSA does not allocate indirect
expenses to functions in the statement of activities. Program revenues include charges paid by the
recipients of goods or services offered by a program, as well as grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues,
which are not classified as program revenues, are presented as general revenues, with certain
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to
which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of
CalMHSA. CalMHSA reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function.

(Continued)

26.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements: Fund financial statements report detailed information about CaIMHSA.
The focus of governmental fund financial statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds
by type. CalMHSA has only one operating fund, the General Fund.

MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PRESENTATION

Government-Wide Financial Statements: The government-wide financial statements are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Assessments and service charges are recognized as revenues
in the year for which they are levied. Expenses are recorded when liabilities are incurred.

Governmental Fund Financial Statement: Governmental fund financial statements (i.e., Balance
Sheet and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances) are reported
using the current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenue resulting from exchange transactions, in which each party gives and receives
essentially equal value, is recorded under the accrual basis when the exchange takes place. On a
modified accrual basis, revenue is recorded in the fiscal year in which the resources are
measurable and become available. "Available" means the resources will be collected within the
current fiscal year or are expected to be collected soon enough thereafter to be used to pay
liabilities of the current fiscal year. For this purpose, CalMHSA considers revenues to be available
if they are collected within 90 days of the end of the current fiscal period.

Non-exchange transactions, in which CaIMHSA receives value without directly giving equal value
in return, include program funding, assessments and interest income. Under the accrual basis,
revenue from program funding and assessments is recognized in the fiscal year for which the
program funding and assessments are levied. Under the modified accrual basis, revenue from non-
exchange transactions must also be available before it can be recognized.

FUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of CalMHSA are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered to be
a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set
of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund
equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. CalMHSA resources are
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be
spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. CaIMHSA has one governmental
fund and one fiduciary fund.

Governmental Fund: The General Fund is the general operating fund of CalMHSA. It is used to
account for all transactions except those required or permitted by law to be accounted for in another
fund.

(Continued)

27.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Fiduciary Fund: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial
statement because the resources of those funds are not available to support CalIHSA's programs.

Custodial Fund: Custodial funds are used to report fiduciary activities that are not required
to be reported in pension (and other employee benefit) trust funds, investment trust funds,
or private-purpose trust funds. The external portion of investment pools that are not held in
a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 11¢(1) should be reported in a separate external
investment pool fund column, under the custodial funds classification.

AB1299 - California law allows foster children who are placed outside of their county
of original jurisdiction to access specialty mental health services in a timely manner
through "presumptive transfer". This requires the transfer of funds between counties.
CalMHSA is working with counties to analyze the use of CaIMHSA as a fiscal agent
(CalMHSA) to process payments more efficiently and cost-effectively between
counties.

Under the Welfare and Institution Code§ 14717.1, responsibility for providing or
arranging for specialty mental health services shall promptly transfer from the county
of original jurisdiction to the county in which a foster child resides, subject to any
exceptions established pursuant to that section. This is known as "presumptive
transfer." Counties have agreed that the county of original jurisdiction (sending county)
remains responsible for reimbursing the receiving county for specialty mental health
services provided or arranged by the receiving county. Under this program, CalMHSA
acts as a fiscal agent for participating counties to make and receive transfer payments
of county match dollars. Counties commenced participating in this program July 1,
2018.

(Continued)

28.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
BASIS OF ACCOUNTING AND MEASUREMENT FOCUS

The government-wide and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported using the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related
cash flows.

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when
they have been earned and they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to
be available when they are collectible within the current period or when their receipt occurs within
90 days after the end of the fiscal year. Expenditures are generally recorded when a liability is
incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, expenditures related to compensated absences
are recognized later based on specific accounting rules, generally when payment is due.

BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

An annual budget is adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles
for the general fund. CaIMHSA presents a comparison of annual budget to actual results.

The draft budget is presented to and accepted by the Finance Committee. Prior to July 1, the Chair
to the Finance Committee presents the recommended budget to the Board of Directors for
approval.

CalMHSA does not use encumbrance accounting under which purchase orders, contracts, and
other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order to reserve that portion of
the applicable appropriation.

(Continued)

29.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
GASB STATEMENT NO. 87

GASB 87 requires state and local governments to recognize leases on their financial statements,
including a lease liability and a right-of-use asset. This impacts balance sheets, income statements,
and notes to financial statements, enhancing transparency in reporting lease obligation. The
requirements of this statement are effective for the current reporting period. Additional information
located within Note 6 below.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CalMHSA considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when
purchased to be cash and cash equivalents.

CAPITAL ASSETS

CalMHSA developed a secure portal with approval by the California Behavioral Health Directors
Association (CBHDA) for its AB1299 program to allow counties to perform timely presumptive
transfers. The portal became functional in January 2020 and CalMHSA capitalized prior expenses
to get the portal operational in FY 2019-2020. The Capital Assets Footnote 5 can be found on page
36 of this report.

GRANT ENTITLEMENT

CalMHSA is a participant in a number of federal and state-assisted programs. These programs
may be subject to future compliance audits by the granters. Accordingly, the Authority's compliance
with applicable program requirements is not completely established. The amount, if any, of
expenditures that may be disallowed by the granters cannot be determined at this time. The
Authority believes it has adequately provided for potential liabilities, if any, which may arise from
the granters' audits.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

CalMHSA's Paid Time Off policy permits employees to accumulate earned but unused paid time
off benefits, which are eligible for payment upon separation from government service. The liability
for such leave is reported as incurred in the government-wide financial statements. A liability for
those amounts is recorded in the governmental funds only if the liability has matured as a result
of employee resignations or retirements. The liability for compensated absences includes salary-
related benefits, where applicable. Sick Leave lapses when employees leave the employ of
CalMHSA and, upon separation from service, no monetary obligation exists.

(Continued)

30.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
DEFERRED INFLOWS

In addition to liabilities, the balance sheet includes a separate section for deferred inflows of
resources. Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition of net assets that applies to a
future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.
Unavailable revenue is reported only in the governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental
funds report unavailable revenues from two sources: charges for services and intergovernmental.
These amounts are deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the
amounts become available.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

NET POSITION

The government-wide and fiduciary fund financial statements utilize a net position presentation.
Net position is categorized as net investment in capital assets, restricted, and unrestricted.

« Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets including restricted capital
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of
any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.

« Restricted net position - consists of net position with constraints placed on the use
either by external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments; or law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation.

« Unrestricted net position - all other net position that does not meet the definition of
"restricted" or "net investment in capital assets."

Sometimes CalMHSA will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and unrestricted
resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted net position and unrestricted
net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption
must be made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the
CALMHSA's policy to consider restricted net position to have been depleted before unrestricted
net position is applied.

(Continued)

31.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
FUND BALANCE

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, "Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions”, CalMHSA is required to report fund
balances in the following categories, as applicable: Nonspendable, Restricted, Committed,
Assigned and/or Unassigned.

Nonspendable Fund Balance reflects assets not in spendable form, either because they will never
convert to cash (e.g., prepaid expense) or must remain intact pursuant to legal or contractual
requirements.

Restricted Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling legislation.

Committed Fund Balance reflects amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes
determined by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making authority: the
Board of Directors. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through
resolutions approved by the Board of Directors.

Assigned Fund Balance reflects amounts intended to be used by the government for specific
purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. In accordance
with adopted policy, only the Board of Directors is authorized to assign amounts for specific
purposes.

Unassigned Fund Balance represents the residual classification for the government's general
fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications.

When expenditures are incurred for purposes of which restricted, committed, assigned and
unassigned fund balances are available, CalMHSA considers restricted funds to have been spent
first, followed by committed, assigned and unassigned, respectively.

NOTE 2-CASH AND INVESTMENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents as of June 30, 2022, consisted of the following:

Cash on hand $ 63,628,608
LAIF 25,965,105
Fiducury fund cash on hand 3,654,094

$ 93247807

(Continued)

32.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 2- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
Cash in Bank

As of June 30, 2022, CaIMHSA's cash balance per the bank (excluding Money Market and LAIF
accounts) of $68,243,433, is insured by the Federal Depository Insurance Corporation up to

$250,000. Section 53652 of the California Governmental Code requires financial institutions to
secure deposits made by governmental units in excess of insured amounts, by the pledging of
governmental securities as collateral. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral
pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by governmental units.

Custodial Account

As of June 30, 2022, CalMHSA had $3,654,094 in the special custodial cash account under AB
1299 program.

Local Agency Investment Fund

California Mental Health Services Authority places certain funds with the State of California's Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The District is a voluntary participant in LAIF, which is regulated
by the California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State
of California and the Pooled Money Investment Board. The State Treasurers Office pools these
funds with those of other governmental agencies in the state and invests the cash. The fair value
of the District's investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements based
upon the CalMHSA's pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio
(in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The monies held in the pooled investment funds
are not subject to categorization by risk category. The balance available for withdrawal is based on
the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis. Funds
are accessible and transferable to the master account with twenty- four hours' notice. Included in
LAIF's investment portfolio are collateralized mortgage obligations, mortgage-backed securities,
other asset-backed securities, and floating rate securities issued by federal agencies, government-
sponsored enterprises, and corporations.

LAIF is administered by the State Treasurer and is audited annually by the Pooled Money
Investment Board and the State Controller's Office. Copies of this audit may be obtained from the
State Treasurer's Office: 915 Capitol Mall, Sacramento, California 95814. The Pooled Money
Investment Board has established policies, goals, and objectives to make certain that their goal of
safety, liquidity, and yield are not jeopardized. Pooled Money Investment Board has established
policies, goals, and objectives to make certain that their goals of safety, liquidity, and yield are not
jeopardized. Total amount held under LAIF is $25,965,105 as of June 30, 2022.

GASB Statement No. 31

GASB Statement No. 31 requires CalMHSA to adjust the carrying amount of its investment portfolio
to reflect the change in fair or market values. Interest revenue is increased or decreased in relation
to this adjustment of unrealized gain or loss. Net interest income in the funds reflects this positive
or negative market value adjustment.

(Continued)

33.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 2- CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)
INVESTMENTS

Investments are reported at fair value. Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year and any
gains or losses realized upon the liquidation, maturity, or sale of investments are recognized as
net increase (decrease) in investment fair values reported for that fiscal year. Investment income
consists primarily of interest earnings on investments held by CalMHSA.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest
rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an
investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of
the ways that CalMHSA manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination
of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a
portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to
provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of CalMHSA's investments to market interest
rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the Authority's
investments by maturity. For purposes of the schedule shown below, any callable securities are
assumed to be held to maturity.

Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk - Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment
will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of
a rating by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. At June 30, 2022, CalMHSA did
not hold any investments.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The investment policy of CaIMHSA contains no limitations on the
amount that can be invested in any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government
Code.

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure
of a depository financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not
be able to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial
credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-
dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.

The California Government Code and CalMHSA's investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other
than the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial
institution secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an
undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the
governmental unit). The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at
least 110% of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure CalMHSA's deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a
value of 150% of the secured public deposits.

(Continued)

34.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 3 - RECEIVABLES

The receivables balance represents funding revenue for programs that were billed prior to year-
end, but funds were not received until after year end. Due to the nature of the receivables and the
likelihood of collection, no provision for uncollectible accounts has been made. Receivables for FY
2021-2022 total $14,420,258. As of June 30, 2022, there are no receivables that are not expected
to be collected within one year.

NOTE 4 - UNEARNED REVENUE

Unearned revenue in the governmental funds represents restricted amounts received for which
revenue recognition criteria have not been met because such amounts have not yet been earned.
At June 30, 2022, there was $4,213,407 unearned revenue for grants received not yet spent.

NOTE 5- CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets activity for the year ended June 30, 2022, was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1, 2021 Additions Deleti June 30. 2022
Capital assets being depreciated
AB 1299 Portal S 581,501 $ S $ 581,501
Furniture and Equipment 46,374 46,374
Total capital assets being depreciated 581,501 46,374 627,875
Less accumulated depreciation
AB 1299 Portal (581,501) (581,501)
Furniture and Equipment (4,414) (4,414)
Total accumulated depreciation 581,501 (4,414) ~_(585.975)
Right-to-Use Asset being amortized
Right-to-Use Lease Asset 1,773,761 1,773,761
Total Right-to-Use Asset being amortized 1,773,761 _1.773.761
Total accumulated amortization (194,681) (194681,
Total capital assets, Net S $ 1,621,040 S S 1,621,040
(Continued)

35.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY ("CalMHSA")

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

NOTE 6 - LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The impact of minimum lease obligation to CalMHSA books as of June 30, 2022, is $1,690,645.
The future minimum lease obligation breakdown and the net present value of these minimum lease
payments as of June 30, 2022, were as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending

June 30, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ 223,065 $ 56,057 $ 279,122
2024 249,209 50,627 299,836
2025 267,169 41,661 308,830
2026 286,424 31,671 318,095
2027 307,067 20,571 327,638
2028-thereafter 357.711 8,365 366,076
Totals $ 1,690,645 $ 208,952 $ 1,899,597

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities and lease liabilities for the year ended

June 30, 2022:

Go1.emmental actiVities
Lease liability
Compensated absences

Total Go1.emmental
ActiVities

Balance Adjustments/ Balance Due Within
July 1, 2021 Additions Retirements June 30, 2022 One Year
S S 1,690,645 S S 1,690,645 S 223,065
122,718 83,523 206,241
S 122.718 S 1774168 S S 1.896.886 S 223.065

Compensated absences for governmental activities are generally liquidated by the fund where

the accrued liability occurred.

36.



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY ("CalMHSA")
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

R evenues:
PEI Programs
Innovation Projects
State Hospital Bed Program
Suicide Pre-.ention Program
EHR
WET/ Loan Forgi-.eness
FEMA
CMS/Utilization Management Functions
Transfers In -AB 1299
AB 1299 -Admin Fee

Other Re1.enues
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Program Expenses

General & Administrati1.e
Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues over Expenditures

Other Financing Sources

Lease financing
Total Other Financing Sources

Change in Fund Balance

Fund Balance, Beginning

Fund Balance, Ending

Original Final Variance With

Budaet Budaet Actual Final Budget
$ 21,052,61g $ 24,056,526 $ 20,429,497 {3,627,029)
9,131,464 13,243,757 10,537,370 (2,706,387)
308,440 611,090 (297,040) (908,130)
996,425 1,012,537 766,949 (245,588)
1,740,000 2,000,000 1,055,841 (944,159)
19,730,962 11,842,502 20,709,169 8,866,667

31,126,250 30,572,224 37,773,565 7,201,341
66,662 7,000,000 6,975,321 (24,679)
1,035,525 3,174,989 (3,174,989)
152,637 187,758 72,386 (115,372)
6,095,260 5,000,000 1,375,225 {3,624,775)
91.436,244 98,701,384 99.398.283 696.900
55,948,255 90,025,291 63,582,749 (26,442,542)

6,293,631 3,846,359 13,442,716 9,596,357
62,241,886 93,871,650 77,025,465 (16,846,185)
29,194,358 4,829,734 22,372,818 17,543.085
1,690,645 1,690,645

1,690,645 1,690,645

29,194,358 4,829,734 24,063,463 19,233,730
59,849,443 59,849,443 56,618,366 {3,231,077)

$ 89,043,801 $ 64679177 $ 80,681,829 $ 16,002,653

37.



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT (RER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

RER By Counties:
Alameda County
Alpine County
Amador County
Butte County
Cala-.eras County
City of Berkeley
Colusa County
Contra Costa County
Del Norte County
El Dorado County
Fresno County
Glenn County
Humboldt County
Imperial County
Inyo County
Kern County
Kings County
Lake County
Lassen County
Los Angeles County
Madera County
Marin County
Mariposa County
Mendocino County
Merced County
Modoc County
Mono County
Monterey County
Napa County
Nevada County
Orange County
Placer County

Plumas County
Ri-.erside County

Beginning Expenses and Ending Balance
Balance as of Revenues .
07.01.21 other adjustments as of 06.30.22
S 632,276 (72,684) $ (199,764) S 359,828
12,536 8 (3,951) 8,593
40,808 46,548 (21,742) 65,614
95,546 637,738 (78,034) 655,250
15,758 21,774 (12,191) 25,341
382,445 (331,240) 51,205
51,616 64,922 (35,857) 80,681
1,070,545 (70,752) (197,826) 801,967
130 1,402 (1,402) 130
124,696 191,559 (50,850) 265,405
1,302,181 7,219,237 (1,150,857) 7,370,561
45,082 57,056 (35,189) 66,949
11,455 57,840 (20,242) 49,053
89,213 55,575 (82,508) 62,280
28,931 (6,132) 22,799
207,625 457,746 (351,785) 313,586
119,233 176,258 (118,271) 177,220
1,399 417,379 (206,751) 212,027
43.154 36,989 (33,215) 46,928
27,942,779 20,989,275 (17,579,037) 31,353,017
44,572 129,021 (56,190) 117,403
520,413 275,596 (150,368) 645,641
13,028 (6,879) 6,149
135,035 36,941 (25,840) 146,136
106,019 111,491 (66,488) 151,022
67,317 67,231 (38,396) 96,152
20,933 12,599 (15,469) 18,063
1,834,564 632,314 (656,377) 1,810,501
109,587 42,877 (41,999) 110,465
106,075 174,881 (56,260) 224,696
4,245,326 4,049,370 (3,642,775) 4,651,921
213,893 275,656 (130,230) 359,319
56,696 140,951 (12,179) 185,468
1,751,891 4,706,980 (2,671,546) 3,787,325

38.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2022

Beginning Expenses and Ending Balance
Balance as of Revenues other adjustments as of 06.30.22
07.01.21

RER By Counties (continued):
Sacramento County S 6,038,048 S 494,584 S (3,026,714) S 3,505,918
San Benito County 58,141 67,119 (36,089) 89,171
San Bernardino County 1,243,253 196,453 (717,319) 722,387
San Diego County 756,909 1,319,431 (1,199,663) 876,677
San Francisco County 1,159,733 306,968 (348,635) 1,118,066
San Joaquin County 470,611 443,193 (287,316) 626,488
San Luis Obispo County 258,879 134,204 (143,836) 249,247
San Mateo County 1,235,642 446,238 (1,108,258) 573,622
Santa Barbara County 764,375 3,483,458 (844,783) 3,403,050
Santa Clara County 337,128 742,796 (497,609) 582,315
Santa Cruz County 94,544 100,374 (67,618) 127,300
Shasta County 54,024 65,421 (32,441) 87,004
Sierra County
Siskiyou County 76,178 195,376 (180,201) 91,353
Solano County 295,121 262,032 (177 ,445) 379,708
Sonoma County 397,633 392,054 (135,135) 654,552
Stanislaus County (57,327) 537,870 (300,397) 180,146
Sutter/Yuba County 104,154 158,905 (88,423) 174,636
Tehama County 88,441 82,303 (55,414) 115,330
Tri-City Mental Health 575,633 (190,655) 384,978
Trinity County 14,718 34,349 (19,360) 29,707
Tulare County 88,913 171,942 (136,076) 124,779
Tuolumne County 49,985 25,712 (26,376) 49,321
Ventura County 378,640 1,025,878 (906,920) 497,598
Yolo County 22,981 232,343 (140,247) 115,077
Yuba County

All other restricted funding sources S 1,546,287 S 44,731,558 S (32,607,884) S 13,669,961

CalMHSA (unrestricted) net position S 7,316,348 S 5,201,477 S (4,950,466) S 7,567,359

Total - Net Position $ 64,798,721 S 101,808,844 $ (76,313,120) $ 90,294,445

* The amount presented in CALMHSA (unrestricted) net position per schedule above includes $41,959 of Net Investment in Capital
Assets as of June 30, 2022.

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Revenue and Expenses Report (RER) above represents a yearly summary of activity
of CALMHSA separated by the various contributing member county for the year ended June 30, 2022. Revenues and
Expenses reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The Schedule of Revenue and
Expenses report (RER) is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Therefore, some amounts presented in the Schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in
preparation of, the financial statements. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of CALMHSA operations,
it does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of CALMHSA.

39.



Crowe

Crowe LLP

Independent Member Crowe Global

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
California Mental Health Services Authority
Rancho Cordova, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of California Mental Health Services Authority as
of and for the year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise California Mental Health Services Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated December 8, 2023. Our report included an emphasis of matter noting that the Authority adopted
new accounting guidance, GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. The adoption resulted in recording a right-to-
use lease asset and lease payable related to leases in the Governmental Activities. There was no impact to
net position as of July 1, 2021 as a result of adoption. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this
matter.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered California Mental Health
Services Authority 's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of California Mental
Health Services Authority's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of California Mental Health Services Authority's internal control.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.
However, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses, we identified certain
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses and significant deficiencies.

(Continued)

40.



A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as 2022-001, 2022-002, 2022-003, and
2021-005, to be material weaknesses. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiency described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and responses as 2022-004 to be significant deficiency.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether California Mental Health Services Authority 's
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

California Mental Health Services Authority's Response to Findings

California Mental Health Services Authority's response to the findings identified in our audit are described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. California Mental Health Services Authority's
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Crowiw M

Crowe LLP

Costa Mesa, California
December 8, 2023

41.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Forthe year ended June 30, 2022

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

2022-001 Segregation of Duties over Cash Receipts and Disbursements

Classification:
Material Weakness

Repeat Finding: 2021-001

Criteria:

Organizations should have strong segregation of duties internal controls in place as it relates to cash receipts,
cash disbursements, and bank reconciliations. If such functions are not segregated, detective and monitoring
review controls should be established to address and adequately mitigate such risks.

Condition/C :
During our audit, we observed one employee unilaterally performing cash disbursements, cash receipts, and
bank reconciliation?. For example, for cash disbursements, we noted one employee received vendor
invoices, recorded the transaction in the general ledger, then also prepared and printed the vendor checks.
With respect to cash receipts, this same employee prepared billing invoices for services rendered, recorded
the transactions in the general ledger, as well as initiated monthly cash receipt and bank reconciliations.

Effect:

The lack of a strong system of internal controls and establishment of a robust control environment
surrounding key accounting cycles exposes CalMHSA to significantly higher risks of fraud, misappropriation
of funds, and improper financial reporting, which could result in a material misstatement of the financial
statements. Furthermore, such instances, whether fraudulently or unintentionally, would likely occur
undetected without the knowledge of Management.

Cause:
Prior to November 1, 2020, CaIMHSA employed an administrative firm, specializing in JPA management.

Effective November 1, 2020, the administrative firm's contract was terminated, resulting in CalMHSA
independently operating and managing its entity, with its own staff and management. As a result,
Management has not created a clearly defined departmental structure, or adopted a system of controls,
procedures, and policies, to ensure independent individuals are performing key functions of various
accounting cycles. In response to a lack of stated procedures, the presence of detective and monitoring
controls should be in place but were also not implemented by Management as a compensating control to
address the issue of segregation of duties.

Recommendation:

We recommend that management establish a thorough system of internal controls, which are formally
documented through policies and standard operating procedures. We recommend that Management
segregate the cash disbursements, cash receipts, and bank reconciliations functions. Creating and
establishing such policies and internal controls will help management mitigate the risk of materially misstating
the financial statements.

Management’s Response:

We agree with the auditors' comments, and the following action has been taken. Cash disbursements, cash
receipts, and bank reconciliation functions have been segregated to create separation of duties. Internal
controls have been implemented to support processes that include level of review, approval, and posting
of transactions while keeping these functions segregated. Policies and procedures will be updated to reflect
these controls by the quarter ending March 2023.

(Continued)

42.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Forthe year ended June 30, 2022

2022-002 Internal Controls over Journal Entries

Classification:
Material Weakness
Repeat Finding: 2021-002

Criteria:

Internal controls over journal entries are a key component of an organization's control environment, which
help to mitigate the risk of material misstatement and/or material omission of data for financial reporting
purposes. Entities should have internal controls over how transactions are to be recorded in the general
ledger. In addition, there should be proper segregation of duties between the preparation, approval, and
posting of journal entries.

Condition/C .
During our audit we noted several individuals unilaterally have the ability to prepare and post journal entries
into the general ledger. Also, we observed that journal entries are not subject to review for completeness
and accuracy by an individual separate from the preparer.

Effect:
The lack of proper internal controls over journal entries may result in a material misstatement of the entity's
financial statements that would not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Cause;

Prior to November 1, 2020, CaIMHSA employed an administrative firm, to manage the entity. Effective
November 1, 2020, the administrative firm's contract was terminated, resulting in CalMHSA independently
operating and managing itsentity, with its own staff and management. During this transition, a formal control
environment over journal entries had not been established and implemented by CalMHSA.

Recommendation:

We recommend that management establish a thorough system of internal controls over journal entries, which
are formally documented through policies and standard operating procedures. The policies should clearly
outline procedures for preparing, reviewing, approving, and posting journal entries and segregate each of
those functions. Furthermore, management should maintain documentation identifying the individual involved
with each step of the journal entry internal control process. Creating and establishing such policies and
internal controls will help management significantly mitigate the risk of materially misstating the financial
statements.

Management's Response:
We agree with the auditors' comments, and the following action has been taken. Internal controls have been

established which separate the preparation, review, approval, and posting of journal entries. The
implementation of a new financial system provides the tracking of this process and approvals. Policies and
procedures will be updated to reflect these controls by the quarter ending March 2023.

(Continued)

43.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Forthe year ended June 30, 2022

2022-003 Information System Controls

Classification:
Material Weakness
Repeat Finding: 2021-003

Criteria:

Internal controls over accounting information systems in relation to the general ledger is vital to every
organization's control environment. Entities should have internal controls including policies and procedures
regarding user access to the general ledger, as well as documented, periodic reviews of the user access
credentials possessed by its employees. Where adequate segregation of duties cannot be employed to
separate the ability to assign user rights from those who have access to the general ledger to process
transactions, detective and monitoring internal controls should be established that adequately monitor user
activity of the general ledger.

Condition/C :
During our audit, we observed that management did not periodically monitor employees' access credentials
and levels of access within the financial applications. In addition, we identified one individual who maintained
the ability to assign user rights who also had operational roles in finance.

Effect:

Improper segregation of duties among personnel responsible for changes to user account security settings
while also performing in an operational capacity during the regular course of business could lead to
management override of internal controls. The absence of appropriate user access provisioning and
monitoring could result in unauthorized transactions recorded in the financial reporting system, where
management would not be able to detect such activity timely.

Cause:
Management had not assigned an individual outside of the finance operational role with the responsibility
to provision or monitor user access.

Recommendation:

We recommend adopting a formal policy in which both the IT department and management perform periodic
and documented reviews of the general ledger access rights of each employee commensurate with their
appropriate level of responsibilities and job function. Standard practice for such review is annual, however,
more frequent reviews can be performed if desired. Further, management should ensure that those
provisioning user access are separate from those who are processing transactions in the general ledger.
The responsibility for provisioning user access is typically performed by a business or system analyst within
the IT department. This individual should work with the manager/director of each department, to ensure user
access credentials are appropriate for each employee, in accordance with their typical responsibilities.

Management's Response:

We agree with the auditors' comments, and the following action has been taken. A new financial system
has been implemented and the use of an outside administrator provides user access monitoring. The outside
system administrator has the responsibility of creating users and assigning access based on the needs of
the position, removing CalMHSA staff from this function. Policies will be updated to reflect these controls by
the quarter ending March 2023.

(Continued)

44,



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Forthe year ended June 30, 2022

2022-004 Management Review over Service Organization Controls (SOC) Reports

Classification:
Significant Deficiency
Repeat Finding: 2021-004

Criteria:

Reports on controls at a service organization (SOC reports) are intended to meet the needs of entities who
use service organizations in evaluating the effect of its internal controls on the user entity. Management or
the Information Technology (IT) department should review any and all SOC reports available for software
or third-party services that service a significant area of the user entity's operations. This review of external
party internal controls serves to protect user entities against risk that could threaten their financial well- being
and organizational internal control environment.

Condition/C .
During our walkthrough of internal controls over Payroll, we noted that CalMHSA did not review the SOC
report(s) made available by, the entity's third-party Human Resources and Payroll administrator. Additionally,
we did not observe controls and processes, formal or informal, that document how Management is to perform
the review of SOC reports.

Effect:
Lack of formal review and documented assessment of the SOC reports may lead to unidentified internal
control gaps at a service organization.

Cause:

Prior to November 1, 2020, CaIMHSA employed an administrative firm, specializing in JPA management.
Effective November 1, 2020, the administrative firm's contract was terminated, resulting in CalMHSA
independently operating and managing its entity, with its own staff and management. However, a formal
control environment has not yet been established and implemented, since becoming an independent entity.

Recommendation:

We recommend that Management obtain SOC reports for service organizations in a timely manner relative
to their fiscal year audits, implement formal procedures to review the SOC reports, and document
Management's assessment of relevant internal control findings, their potential impact and complementary
user entity controls. Standard practice for performing such review is typically once per year, however, should
the SOC report period only cover a portion of entity's fiscal year, we recommend obtaining a Gap Letter from
the service organization(s) so that Management can further evaluate their service providers internal controls
relevant to the entity's reporting period.

Management's Response:
We agree with the auditors' comments, and the following action will be taken. Procedures will be updated by
the quarter ending March 2023 to ensure SOC reports for service organizations are reviewed on an annual

basis.

(Continued)

45.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
Forthe year ended June 30, 2022

2022-005 Financial Reporting Deficiency in Internal Control

Classification:
Material Weakness

Repeat

Criteria:

Internal
the abil

Finding: 2021-005

controls over the closing and financial reporting process should be in place to ensure CALMHSA has
ity to initiate, record, process and report accurate financial data consistent with generally accepted

accounting principles.

Condition/C :
During the year-end testing procedures, we identified several adjustments or errors in financial statement
disclosures relating to cash, accounts payable, revenue, and unearned revenue. These adjustments were
reflected in the financial statements to ensure balances were properly accounted and disclosed in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles. The following is a summary of each
adjustment:

Cash - Management incorrectly recorded an invoice twice resulting in an overstatement in the amount
of $625,550 to cash. In addition, a manual adjustment to cash was recorded by Management to true-
up an accumulation of accounts payable transactions, however, the adjustment did not actually
represent a Cash transaction. This resulted in additional overstatement of cash by $565,561.

Accounts Payable - Management recorded expense transactions in FY22 which resulted in a net
$5,674,593 overstatement of accounts payable and expenditures. During our testing, there were 4
invoices, totaling $6,032,439, that was expensed and accrued in FY22 that are related services
rendered in the subsequent year. In addition, there was 1 invoice in the amount of $357,845 that
was noted to be improperly excluded from accruals in FY22.

Revenue - Management inadvertently recorded revenues for disbursements to a County within
the WET program. As a result, the revenues and expenses were understated by $3,011,286.

Unearned Revenue - Management should recognize resources received from the FEMA grant as
liabilities until the applicable eligibility requirements are met, including the incurrence of eligible
expenditures. FEMA monies received in the amount of $2,240,969 was recognized as revenue
before eligible expenditures were incurred. As a result, an adjustment was made to increase
unearned revenue and decrease intergovernmental revenue by $2,240,969.

Capital Asset Capitalization - Management failed to record $46,374 additions to furniture and
fixtures that should have been capitalized.

Eund Balance & Net Position Classifications - Management failed to timely identify reclassifications
to the Fund Balance/Net Position classifications balance included in the FY2021 RER Report, in the
amount of $3,431,926, between restricted and unrestricted. Additionally, during FY 2022
Management failed to properly identify restrictions on the Peer Certification program, which resulted
in improper financial statement reclassification of $5,179,739 of Fund Balance/Net Position as
unrestricted, when it should have been classified as restricted.

(Continued)

46.



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Effect:

A number of adjustments to the financial statements and disclosures were required during the audit to
properly present the Authority's financial statements in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles.

Cause:
The Authority's internal control over financial statements did not function at a sufficient level of precision to
identify the misstatement during the review process.

Recommendation:

We recommend management create and adopt a policy to ensure all transactions and activities are properly
documented, accounted for, and maintained in the accounting records. Furthermore, periodic reviews should
be performed to ensure the policy is operating effectively.

Management's Response:

We agree with the auditors’ comments, and the following action will be taken. Policies will be updated by
the quarter ending March 2023 to assist in tracking and reviewing transactions to ensure accounting records
are properly maintained.

47.



crowe

Crowe LLP

Independent Member Crowe Global

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT

Board of Directors
California Mental Health Services Authority
Sacramento, California

Report on Schedule of Revenue and Expense Report

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the California Mental Health Services Authority, as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2021, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
CALMHSA's basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated January 4, 2022, which
contained an unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was performed for the purpose
of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The schedule of revenue and expense report
(RER) is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from, and relates directly
to, the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of revenue and expense report (RER) is fairly stated
in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

Coww M

Crowe LLP

Costa Mesa, California
December 8, 2023



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT (RER)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2021

RER By Counties:
Alameda County
Alpine County
Amador County
Butte County
Cala1.eras County
City of Berkeley
Colusa County
Contra Costa County
Del Norte County
El Dorado County
Fresno County
Glenn County
Humboldt County
Imperial County
Inyo County
Kem County
Kings County
Lake County
Lassen County
Los Angeles County
Madera County
Marin County
Mariposa County
Mendocino County
Merced County
Modoc County
Mono County
Monterey County
Napa County
Nevada County
Orange County
Placer County
Plumas County
Ri1.erside County

Beginning Expenses and Ending Balance
Bal(z)a;((;?.zaosof Revenues other adjustments as of 06.30.21
S 81,097 724,540 (173,361) S 632,276
13,874 1,538 (2,876) 12,536
20,404 25,583 (5,179) 40,808
46,600 62,441 (13,495) 95,546
147 15,611 15,758
35,272 396,320 (49,147) 382,445
42,122 20,088 (10,594) 51,616
1,250,641 4,654 (184,750) 1,070,545
129 1 130
89,427 69,017 (33,748) 124,696
1,259,437 1,519,550 {1,476,806) 1,302,181
33,661 18,750 (7,329) 45,082
14.692 15,276 (18,513) 11,455
60,494 52,435 (23,716) 89,213
16,319 17,063 (4,451) 28,931
995,437 (617,253) (170,559) 207,625
91,131 88,690 (60,588) 119,233
4,243 30 (2,874) 1,399
27,829 24,167 (8,842) 43,154
22,989,236 20,790,344 (15,836,801) 27,942,779
89,977 (7,840) (37,565) 44,572
318,983 328,110 (126,680) 520,413
657 3,691 (4,348)
45,731 104,230 (14,926) 135,035
65,993 96,980 (56,954) 106,019
58,923 33,730 (25,336) 67,317
26,851 127 (6,045) 20,933
1,233.125 886,807 (285,368) 1,834,564
82,349 50,981 (23,743) 109,587
5,613 111,635 (11,173) 106,075
6,382,113 6,960,181 (9,096,968) 4,245,326
229,348 31,650 (47,105) 213,893
184,218 (118,284) (9,238) 56,696
1,332,225 2,782,801 (2,363,135) 1,751,891



CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENSE REPORT (RER)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED June 30, 2021

Beginning

Expenses and Ending Balance
Balance asof Revenues other adjustments as of 06.30.21
07.01.20

RER By Counties (continued):
Sacramento County S 1,216,607 S 7,372,566 S (2,551,125) S 6,038.048
San Benito County 43,765 26,442 (12,066) 58,141
San Bernardino County 693,917 1,156,010 (606,674) 1,243,253
San Diego County 518,959 422,751 (184,801) 756,909
San Francisco County 1,136,265 368,815 (345,347) 1,159,733
San Joaquin County 318,314 242174 (89,877) 470,611
San Luis Obispo County 126,139 173,792 (41,052) 258,879
San Mateo County 1,867,771 351,943 (984,072) 1,235,642
Santa Barbara County 431,993 534,584 (202,202) 764,375
Santa Clara County 484,549 (19,360) (128,061) 337,128
Santa Cruz County 106,557 (12,013) 94,544
Shasta County 101,718 (16,440) (31,254) 54,024
Sierra County
Siskiyou County 21,690 154,212 (99,724) 76,178
Solano County 128,862 257,950 (91,691) 295,121
Sonoma County 255,342 207,801 (65,510) 397,633
Stanislaus County (70,005) 81,180 (68,502) (57,327)
Sutter/Yuba County 55,569 77,831 (29,246) 104,154
Tehama County 112,895 30.103 (54,557) 88,441
Tri-City Mental Health 371,574 311,223 (107,164) 575,633
Trinity County 7,217 11,132 (3,631) 14,718
Tulare County 80,930 121,673 (113,690) 88,913
Tuolumne County 30,863 28,432 (9,310) 49,985
Ventura County 112,759 679,125 (413,244) 378,640
Yolo County 49,226 86,114 (112,359) 22,981
Yuba County

All other restricted funding sources S 168,071 S 16,905,650 S (15,527,434) S 1,546,287

CalMHSA (unrestricted) net position S 3,850,021 S 143,758 $ 3,322,569 S 7,316,348

Total - Net Position S 49,243,309 S 64,309,662 S (48,754,250) S 64,798,721

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Revenue and Expenses Report (RER) above represents a yearly summary of activity
of CALMHSA separated by the various contributing member county for the year ended June 30, 2021. Revenues and
Expenses reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. The Schedule of Revenue and
Expenses report (RER) is presented for the purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial
statements. Therefore, some amounts presented in the Schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in
preparation of, the financial statements. Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of CALMHSA operations,
it does not present the financial position, changes in net position, or cash flows of CALMHSA.



	Agenda
	CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
	Members of the Public
	CalMHSA Staff Present
	OTHERS PRESENT
	Agenda
	SUBJECT: MEDI-CAL PEER SUPPORT SPECIALIST CERTIFICATION PROGRAM- EXAM PROCTORING AGREEMENT
	BACKGROUND AND STATUS:
	Request for Sole Source Approval of the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (CDCR)
	FISCAL IMPACT:
	RECOMMENDATION:
	TYPE OF VOTE REQUIRED:
	REFERENCE MATERIAL(S) ATTACHED:


	CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
	CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
	CALIFORNIA MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES AUTHORITY
	Crowe
	Workforce
	NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
	BASIS OF PRESENTATION
	NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

	GASB STATEMENT NO. 87
	CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
	CAPITAL ASSETS
	GRANT ENTITLEMENT
	COMPENSATED ABSENCES
	Cash in Bank
	Custodial Account
	Local Agency Investment Fund


	Acrowe

